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5 U/BLAVE L #0125 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: DSMPC1801399
Our Ref: CS/EGI18015808/T1rd3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
ERGO Insurance Pte Lid

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SGH 9797A .

We thank you for the instruction on 28/08/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 30/08/2018 at the premises of M/s TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 88 232553) .
Revised Estimate Amount :S$  1.321.32
“Check” Items Amount : 8§ 44.00 .
Market Value : S8 e
LTA Reimbursement Value : S8

Nett Value - S8

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor
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Nivitha SLI{K Autu! —

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 6:38 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : SKH5923G / TP : SGHI797A/LKK / DOA : 17/07/2018 (DSMPC1801399)
Attachments: 2ND VEH - Ol - SKH5923G - SAS.pdf; SGH3797A - SAS.pdf; SGHIT97A -

ESTIMATE.pdf;, SGH9797A - PRS FORM.pdf; RE: (DSMPC1801399) ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SGHI9737A B SKH5923G ON 17/07/2018 .. (174 KB)
Dear Catherine/Nivitha
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623

PERSON TO CONTACT . ZUHR| @ 6703 8916 / 6466 7711

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to

conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep
us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.
Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
ree Peil Li (Ms
Cimms Assistant (Moo

ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd
5 Temaseh Boulbvard, 804-01 Suntec Towsr Five

Smgapore 036985
ID <85 6RO 0104

Ta +55 5829 9109

Fas «BE ARDQ 04T

WY TQD COMR 55 ERGO

ERGO = ane of the major insurance groups in Gemmany and Eutope Worldwide. ERGD & represantzd n more thap 30 coyntras and concentralss

m

uropa and Asia. ERGO s pant of Munich Re iGraup). one of the warld's leading risk carmiss



Janice Lee {LKKAutu!

From: Janice Lee (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:26 AM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Subject: RE: SKH5923G / TP - SGHI797A/LKK / DOA : 17/07/2018 (DSMPC1801339)
Attachments: SGH 9797A pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised for SGH 9797A.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: janiceles@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:43 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKH5923G / TP : SGH9797A/LKK / DDA : 17/07/2018 (DSMPC1801399)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 30/08/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 6:38 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OI : SKH5923G / TP : SGH9797A/LKK / DOA : 17/07/2018 (DSMPC1801399)

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicla No:

Viehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

WVehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained herein is correct as at 13 Oct 2018

PARFICNIF Retats Frnire

Singapore NRIC
5129E

SGHFTI7A
No

130ct 2018
NISSAN

SYLPHY 1.6 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR

Grey

2015

HR149703778
MNTBBAB1720024153
B5.0kW (113 bhp)
$16,028.00

31 Jul 2015

31 I 2015

0

§16.028.00

Yes
30 Jul 2025
$12.021.00

30 Jul 2025

A~ Car up to 1400cc & 7KW (130bhp)
10

555.88%.00

£37,980.00

£50,001.00

MRS YL LA GOY.SQ/IANTYACTON ENQUINE HeCaa Y UDICHEI0MBLEragInpul rruNG | IWN_IUSFUIusuud |



AlG

HOTLINE TEL. (85) 84%-3000
FAX: (63) &413-3T10

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 18%)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1060

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES
T

= P T

(THIRD-PARTY RISKS] RULES, 1850 [MALAYSIA)

M1

I/ We haretry Cartity that the policy 1o which this Cartificates relates s meeed in sccordance with the prowisions of the Matos Vehicles (Third-
Farty Risha and Compenaationl Act [Chapter 1881 and Part IV ol the Rosd Traraport Act. 18987 (Maleyalal.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

lssued in Singapore 4 Jul 2017

500610-360

TAN CHONG CREDIT PTE LTD-NAC
811 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

TAN CHONG MOTOR CENTRE
SINGAPORE 586622
ANSP-MOTOR

ANG Bullding, T8 Shemon Way FOT. 18 Segopore 078120

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

ORIGINAL S$CoUK

&0 Asin Pecifa insurencs Pe L

Cn Fag M 30 D0BEDAN
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UNITED STATES
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Authorization Letter

To whom it may concern

Date of Accident: 17/07/18

,__Oh Eu Liang Daren s nric_ S7245129E

owner & policy holder of vehicle number SGHS797A , hereby authorize
Stefanie Dana Oh Qiaorong . ... S9890531F

to handle the matter pertaining to the accident dated above.

\ S

Signature of owner & policy @0lder



TAN CHONG WOTOR BALES PTE. LID.
#11, BUXIT TIMAH ROAD
ETHGAFORE 589621

ERGD ITHEURANCE FTE LTD
5 TEMASEE BOULEVARD

ACCIDENT/BODY HEPAIRS
BUEIT TIMAR

4654091
INE/IC/EER/0322/2010
0l-AUG-2018

———— -

104-01 BUNTEC TOWER FIVE

B{OIRFES)

TEL o 68293199
TAX @ 68299247/%348
ATTH 1 CLAIN MANAGER

OWHER 'S HAME

TYFE OF CLAIW
FOLICY MO
VEHICLE KO
WOOEL CODE

ENGINE WO
CHASEIE WO
HILEAGE

DATE IN
LIMBILITY
EXCESE CLAUBE
ESTIMATE AY
ACCIDENT DATE

-

- o o o m wm W W =

-

O EU LIABG DABRER

DIRECT SETTLEMENT

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL

CAR-AT WORKSHWOR / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP

KINDLY REVERT TO MEASAP /7| X@ 5/}{:1 %

1001 ANG MO KIO AVE 1 EMAIL : zuhri@tanchong.com
104-05
Bi569979) OFFICE : 67038916  FAX : 64697472

E@5E5003 / RINISEEE

DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
TP-SXHE821G
EGHRTRIA
BOTARCIE] TEWA-——A
WISEAN EYLPHY 1.6 |CVT)
HR14HTOITHE
HMRTRDARLTROO24153
1 En

ol/o8s2018

0.00

0.00
MIFHAMMAD EUNRT
17/07/2018
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TAN CHONG WOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/EEOP
EERVICE DEPARTHENT

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGEE FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH WO SGHSTSTA

ESTIMATED SUBVEYGR'S

E/NO JOB COOE  MATURE oF Joa CHARGES  RECOMMENGATION
1 mst REFLACE REVEREE SENSOR, WECESSANY ADJUSTMENT & oo
FUNCTION TEET
- -
i Efonl REFATR REAN END PANEL ,REAR TRUNE LID ald T80.00 w -
RENEN RERR BUHMFER COVER
g4
2196 . &
3 Ex/002 B/FAINT REAR DUMPER COVEN,TRUME LID & REAR EMO PHL "0.00 = '
~7
s =



TAN CRONC MOTON BALFE FTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/EBHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHENT

MATERIAL LIST FON ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH BO SGHYT37A

DAMAGED FARTS & PFRICES

S/80 FARTE DESCRIFPTION PARTE WUMAER METT LIEY E/HETT REMAKEE
__1 :v;ln SENBOR EENEOR-XFIHON $5.00 Aps
7 ORNAMENT ASSY L 2656350000 ss.00 %AV
3 CLIP(10X1.3) B1553-10501 12.00 Alt "
4 FASCIA RR BMPR #5022-35T08 0.0 Az
sus TOTAL £27.50 6.06 85.00
LESS DISCOUNT (WETT-36.00W, LIST-10.000, S/NETT-.00%) 137,58 6.90 .86
GRAND TOTAL $50.32 .00 5.00
OVERALL TOTAL §15.32

LEGEND: REMANES( OK | = APFROVED, HREMARES| X | = MOT AFFROVED



TAN CHONG WOTOR BALES PTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/EHOF
SEFVICE DEPARTHENT

EUSMMANY OF ESTIMATE FGR VENICLE REGN MO SGHRTEIA

TOTAL LABOUN CHARGES 1840.00
TOTAL EPARE PARTS CHARGEE #15.33
GRAND TOTAL 1255.33 »

* All charges dol not Anclude GET.

DURVEYOR'E PARTICULARE

SURVETED DATE i
AOTHORIIED GATE L]
ENCESE CLADSE " n.00
LIABILITY i 0.00

FLE NOTE & This sstimate L8 based on visual inspection of the
affectad vehicle. Ehould we requoire further labour
charges & wpare parts in thes process of repairs, we
shall inform you accordingly.



TAN CHONG WOTOR BALER FTE. LT0.

#11, DUXIT TIMAM ROAD
BINGAPORE SBFEID

ACCIOENT/DODY REFAIRD

BUKIT TIMAR
L1 LLE B

IHE/IC/EHN/ 03222010

01-AUG-J010

ERGO INSURANCE FTE LTD
% TEWAREE BOULEVARD
#04=01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

PTG L LY
TEL & SETNSLND

TAX @ SEZFIAT/9340
ATTH 1 CLAIH MANAGER

TIPE Qr CLAIR
POLICY WO
VEMICLE WO
WOORL CODE
WOOELSTEAR
EBGIHE NO
CHASELE MO
MILBAGE

DATE IN
LIABILITY
EXCOES CLAUGE
BETIMATE BY
ACCIDENT BATE

O EU LIAMG DARER
1801 ANG WO EIO AVE 1

od-0%
S1589579)

68585001 / D1RAS3RE

DINBCT SETTLEMENT [ THIRD PARTY CLAIM

TP-BRH53130
BOUITETA

BOTARCAD] TEMA====A
HIBGAN BYLPHY 1.4 (GVT)

1837937

HHTREAABLTEOD2415]

1 EM
al/o0/3018
o.00
0.00
MUHAMMAD TUNRD
17/a7/3018



TAN CROFD WOTOR BALEE FTH. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAR W/EHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHENT

LABOUR CHARCED POR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH N0 SGHETHTA

ESTIMATED BSURVETOR'S
E/WD JOB CODE WATURE oF Joa CHARGES EECOMMENDAT 100
1 RE1 REPLACE AEVEREE EENECA, MECISSARY ADJUETHENT L 110.00 110.00
FUNCTION TEET

1 1a/001 REPAIN MEAX EWD FANEL ,REAR TRURK LID THO.00 $05.00
EINEW HEAN BUMFER COVER

3 §R/003 R/PAINT REAR BUMFER COVER,TRUNE LID & REAR END PHL T50.00 500.00

TOTAL LABDUR CHARGEE 184800 11%%.00




TAN CHONG WOTOR EALEE PTE. LID.
BUXIT TIMAN W/EHGF
SERVICE GEFARTHENT

MATERIAL LIGT TOR ACCIOENT VEHICLE REGH MO EGHSTHTA

@/W0 PARTE DESCRIFTION FARTS NWUMBER BETT LIST B/METT NEMARXE
“.: ;m EEREOR g EEHROR-XFIE0N 65.00 ox
1 OANAMENT ANSY L 26565-2C000 55.00 X
3 CLIF[10X1.2) a1553-10301 12.00 ax
4 TASCIA BN EMPR U4022-35T0H 630.80 ar
SUR TUTAL £32.%0 o.00 €5.00
LESE DIGCOUNT {NETT-10.00%, LIST-30.0084, ‘III‘H-»I_IH 136.58 0.00 8.00
GRAND TOTAL $08.32 0.00 65.00
OVERALL TOTAL 571.01

LBGEND; REMANEE( OF | = AFFROVED, REMARES| X | = NOT AFFROVED

o —————



TAN CHONG MOTOR GALES FTE. LTOD.
$#11, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
EIMGAPORE 589623

GUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARCES FOR VEHICLE REGH WO SGHETITA

WETT ITEM E33.0
LESS 30.00%) =176.58
RETT AWOUNT 506.33
LIGT ITEM G.00
LEES 30.00W) G.00
LIST AMOUNT o.00
BFECTAL NETT ITEW E5.00
LESE .00W) o.80
BFECIAL METT AMOUNT E5.00
TUTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1185.00
TOTAL EFPARE FARTE CHARGES 57TL.12
TOTAL CHARGES LT66.13
ADD 7 N CAT 133.64

GRAMD TOUTAL LERY. 96




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 1561 FAX: 256 4315
Reg Mo 199607188R GST Reg. Mo 16-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Rel CS/EGI18015808/T1ed3n2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

SINGAPORE 038985

Cate 17-04-2019

T

Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM el
Insured Veh. SKH 5823G Veh. Inspected SGH 9787A
Paolicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMPC 1801389 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEILI Assign Date 28/08/2018
% Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY c.C 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MNTBBAB1TZD024153 Colour GREY
Odometer 68299 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD .
3. Conditions of Tyres T VO 0
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 GOCODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 GOCDYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages |
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PDR'HGN-._
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information DM
Accident Date 17/07/2018 |Impnr.ﬂnn Date 30/08/2018
Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES FTE LTD
913, BUKIT TIMAH RD,
SINGAPORE 585623,
5a. 'Remarks - &
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjiN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

e

b, Estimate DaysofRepalr

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 51 Ubi Ave 1 80125 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
’—g‘ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGH ST97A

r SR
1|ORNAMENT ASSY L (N) NOT NECESSARY 55.00 =
10|CLIP &3$1.20 (N) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|FASCIA RR BMPR (M) DEFORMED 62090 §20.80
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -137 .58 -126.58
550,32 50632
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 65.00 65.00
6500 65.00
LABOUR
REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR.NECESSARY 110.00 110.00
ADJUSTMENT & FUNCTION TEST
REPAIR REAR END PANEL REAR TRUNK LID RENEW 780.00 585 00
REAR BUMPER COVER
S/PAINT REAR BUMPER COVER, TRUNK LID & REAR END 750.00 500.00
PANEL
1,640.00 1,185 00
GRAND TOTAL 2,255.32 1,766.32

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18015808/T1cd3n2

b %3

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE. AMSAE-AMMATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DHSCLAIMER OF LIAREITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Mepar is mads solely for (he uss sand Denslil of ihe Chent namad on ihe oot page of hi Rsport




